
 
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
 

INVITATION TO BID #18-058 
TREE REMOVAL SERVICES  

                                                                                      
PROPOSALS DUE:  

   APRIL 13, 2018 NO LATER THAN 2:00 P.M., EST 
COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB.  

_________________________________________________________________________ 
 

To All Prospective Bidders: 
 
In reference to the ITB listed above, the following answers to questions, additions, deletions and changes are hereby 
incorporated into the Invitation to Bid: 

Questions: 

1. What has the City budgeted for the services its requesting? Potential bidders might acquire additional information by 
requesting a release of information (FOIA).   

2. Has the City contracted these services out before if so what is the City currently paying for the services? Please 
review answer for Question No.1.   
 
3.  Will the contractor be provided a space to park a vehicle to aid with emergency responses and the alike? The City 
will provide access to the necessary work locations listed or requested by the City.  
  
4. Will the City entertain a Preventive Maintenance Proposal to assist with addressing issues before a problem may 
arise? This is not a maintenance contract. Please response to the work listed within the solicitation.  
 
5. Does the City have a Workforce Development Program to hire local residents in support of the Project? No, there is 
not requirements within the project for Workforce Development.  

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum Number 3 for #18-058 Tree Removal Services project and have 
incorporated the changes into my response for the abovementioned Invitation to Bid. 
 
  
COMPANY NAME:___________________________________________________ __________________________  
 
CONTACT PERSON:  ___________________________________________________________________________  
  
ADDRESS:______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: _______________  
  



PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _________________________________ 
 
 
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ______________________________________  

 


